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Melanie Chan

From: Charley Woolmorem
Sent: Friday, 17 November :

To: FedRedistribution - VIC
Subject: petition to rename electorate of Batman
Attachments: Signed petition.pdf

To whom it may concern,

Please find attached signatures on a petition to rename the Batman electorate to Simon Wonga, as suggested by the
traditional owners of the area, the Wurundjeri people.

Kind regards,

Charley Woolmore

Wurundjeri Special Projects Manager

Wurundjeri Land & Compensation Cultural Heritage Council Aboriginal Corporation
Postal Address:

1st Floor Providence Building, Abbotsford Convent

1 St Heliers Street

Abbotsford VIC 3067

Phone:

www.wurundjeri.com.au

This email together with any attachments is confidential and may be the subject of legal privilege. Please delete this
email immediately if you are not the intended recipient. It is the recipients responsibility to check the email and any
attached files for viruses. Thank You.



PETITION TO THE CHAIRPERSON AND MEMBERS OF THE AUSTRALIAN
ELECTORAL COMMISSION (AEC) REDISTRIBUTION COMMITTEE 2017

This petition of the citizens of the Federal Division of Batman

Draws the attention of the AEC Redistribution Committee to the Renaming of the Federal
Division of Batman

We ask the AEC Redistribution Committee to change the current name of the Federal
Division of Batman to Simon Wonga:

1. In recognition of the traditional owners of the land

2. In the spirit of reconciliation; and
Simon Wonga (1821-1874) has particular significance to the Traditional Owners whose
contribution and legacy was recognised by his induction onto the Victorian Aboriginal Honour
Roll in 2014.
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